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NAPA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Board Agenda Letter 

TO: Board of Supervisors 

FROM: Alice Hughey for Leanne Link - County Executive Officer 
County Executive Office 

REPORT BY: Molly Rattigan, Deputy County Executive Officer - 253-4112 

SUBJECT: Federal Lobbyists Annual Report 

RECOMMENDATION 

County Executive Officer requests that the Board receive a report from the County's federal legislative 
advocate, Steven Palmer, Vice President of Van Scoyoc Associates in Washington, DC, on the 2017 
federal legislative session. 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

County Executive Officer requests that the Board receive a report from the County's federal legislative 
advocate, Steven Palmer, Vice President of Van Scoyoc Associates in Washington, DC, on the 2017 
federal legislative session.  

PROCEDURAL REQUIREMENTS 
 
No Action Required 

FISCAL IMPACT 

 
 

Is there a Fiscal Impact? No 

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT 

There is no Environmental Impact for this item. 

 



BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 

County Executive Officer requests that the Board receive a report from the County's federal legislative 
advocate, Steven Palmer, Vice President of Van Scoyoc Associates in Washington, DC, on the 2017 
federal legislative session.  

 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS 

None 

CEO Recommendation:  Approve 

Reviewed By: Molly Rattigan 
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